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Addendum No. 1 
 

 
 Date: October 15, 2025     Project No. 2025-15-LCRS 
 
 Project: myFM Centre Community Hall Flooring 
 
 To: All Bidders 
 
 
Pre-Bid Questions 
 

1. Question: Is the stage to be carpet? 
 

Answer: Yes, carpet tile as specified in the tender documents.  
 
2. Question: Is the area just from the doors to the hall?  
 

Answer: Yes, from the doors into the hall and the landing as well as carpet tile 
on the stage area as specified in the tender documents. The kitchen it excluded. 

 
3. Question: What is the timeline to complete the project?  
 

Answer: As per the Tender documents, the project is to be completed by 
December 31st, 2025. The work schedule will need to “take into consideration, 
and work around, bookings of the Community Hall”. 

 
4. Question: Is the tile to be all one finish with no inlay game courts (like the existing 

floor)?  
 

Answer: Yes, the tile is to be all one finish using the material specified in the 
tender documents.  

 
5. Question: How old is this section of the building, and what material was used for 

the original flooring?  
 
Answer: This section of the building was opened in September of 1989 and is 
the original floor. The original flooring materials are unknown.  

 
 
 

Please attach this addendum to your proposal document and be governed  
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accordingly. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda. 
 
 

One copy of this Addendum is to be SIGNED and SUBMITTED with the Proposal 
 

 
_____________________________   Date of Issue – September 26, 2025 
Proponent’s Name (Company) 
       Closing Date – October 21, 2025   
_____________________________   
Signature      Closing Time – 2:00 PM 
 
_____________________________    
Name (Please Print)      
 
_____________________________ 
Date 


